Pierce County ATV Association Minutes July 15, 2013 El Paso Bar & Grill – El Paso, WI

Members Present: Larry Johnson, Sharolyn Johnson, Tina Huppert, Ken Majeski, Jerry Johnson, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Dick Wall, Kurt, Cindy and Kyle Sundquist

The meeting was called to order by President Larry Johnson at 6:05 p.m.

Secretary's Report was distributed by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to accept the Secretary's Report by Tina Huppert, second by Jerry Johnson. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Dick Wall, to approve Treasurer's Report. Motion passed.

Member's Comments:

Tina Huppert expressed thanks to Barb McLaughlin for attending the Highway Committee meeting on behalf of the Pierce County ATV Association regarding the agenda item of signage on County B in the Town of Spring Lake. Secretary Barb-Fritz-Muhlhausen announced she will be unable to attend the next meeting but would accept the nomination as Secretary. Dick Wall agreed to fill in as secretary for the August election meeting.

Old Business:

President Larry Johnson reported that he and Darren Place attended the Trenton Town Board meeting and the board passed the ATV/UTV Ordinance with a one year trial. They voted to open all town roads and will publish the ordinance in August. Discussion took place regarding signage. The Pierce County ATV Association agreed to minimum signage according to the Administration Code requirements. Everett Muhlhausen made a motion, second by Dick Wall, that the Town of Trenton determine where they want signs placed in the town at a regular town meeting so we have a record of their decision in their minutes. Motion passed.

Discussion took place regarding purchasing signs and posts for the Town of Trenton. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Tina Huppert, to spend \$800 to start signing the Town of Trenton. Dick Wall opposed; motion passed. Pierce County ATV/UTV maps are being worked on.

New Business:

Vice-President Darren Place was unable to attend, but the Pierce County ATV Association will be working the tractor pull at the Pierce County Fair on Friday, August 9th and we need 11 volunteers. Volunteers should enter through the back gate at 5:30 p.m. Volunteers so far: Jerry Johnson, Dick Wall, Tina Huppert, Barb & Everett Muhlhausen, and we assume Scott Jones and Darren Place will also volunteer.

President Larry Johnson announced Trailcon USA will be held on August 9th and 10th at Antigo, WI at Langlade County Fair for anyone interested in attending.

President Larry Johnson asked for any input from members by August 15th for addition to the Pierce County Outdoor Recreation Plan which Andy Pichotta, Land Management Director will be updating.

The next meeting will be on August 19th at 6:00 p.m. at the T-Bar. Elections will be held and it was recommended to ride your ATV to the T-Bar. Also watch the website for an ATV ride to McDonalds in Ellsworth when it opens.

Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Dick Wall, to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m. Motion passed. Respectfully submitted by, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Secretary